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# Question Answer Question #

1 The RFQ states that "[t]he successful respondent may be precluded from competing for, or participating in, subsequent contracts that 
are the direct result of or primarily generated by, the work performed under the contract resulting from this procurement."
 
Does the prohibition against participating agreements apply to only to the contracting entity or does it apply to any affiliate 
organizations as well?

Applies to the affiliate organization Q-002342

2 The fourth paragraph in article C indicates the contract period is two years from the date of contract execution, but then says 
"following the initial 3-year term."  Please confirm the duration of the initial contract period.

Duration will be 3-year initial term. An addendum will be 
completed to correct the error.

Q-002346

3 Page 7 of the RFQ indicated Attachment C as a separate attachment in the List of Attachments.  Attachment C is not part of the 23-
page RFP PDF.  Please provide Attachment C.

Will provide Q-002347

4 How will professional services rates be established?  Are there allowable or disallowable overhead costs that will be presented during 
rate negotiation?

Negotiation will be conducted with the PM and rate will be 
established based off of the CPI for Seattle-Bremerton-Tacoma 
for 2024-2024

Q-002348

5 Please confirm multiple pages of resumes are allowed. Is it correct that resumes of key individuals included in the appendix must be 
no more than one single-sided letter-size page per person, but separate one-page resumes for multiple people are allowed?

Yes, multiple pages of resumes are allowed. It is correct that 
resumes of key individuals included in the appendix must be no 
more than one single-sided letter-size page per person, but 
separate one-page resumes for multiple people are allowed.

Q-002360
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